Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals

@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement

@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
€ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: May 8, 2624
Start Time: 7:00 pm

l_ocation: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
Comments from the Public
Communications

Student Celebrations

Al Bei R S

Approval of Minutes
¢ Regular Meeting of April 17, 2024

2

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
7. Other Celebrations

8. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report
C. Principal's Report
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports: School Readiness Update, PTA Update

9. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. ltem: New |ED Policy — Second Reading
Action: Vote to Approve New IED Policy
Item: Kindergarten Policy — Second Reading
Action: Vote to Approve Kindergarten Policy

B
C. ltem: Capital Policy — First Reading
D

Action: Discussion
. Item: Liaison Roles
Action: Vote to Name BOE Liaisons and Respective Roles

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — June 12, 2024
¢ Items for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/y87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQTO0S
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
April 17, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page1of6

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, April 17, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri (Virtual), Shannon Louden

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Jennie Morrell/Teacher (Virtual), Jen McGoldrick/Teacher (Virtual),
Melissa Loteczka/Teacher (Virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

S. Fuss made a motion to move item #6 (Celebrations) up to #2, seconded by C.
Greenhouse. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

. Celebrations

Guest Students from Mrs. Lionberger’s Kindergarten class demonstrated their progress
with their Heggerty Phonetic Awareness reading program.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications — None.

. Approval of Minutes

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the minutes from the March 13, 2024 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. Amendments —T. Smith
was present in person, Melissa Loteczka and Kirstina Frazier were also present.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.



AES BOE Meeting
April 17, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 5

7. Reports

A.

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Chairperson Willard thanked Principal Taylor for organizing the children’s
presentation. Attended the Board Chair/Vice-Chair meeting for the first time, met
with auditor on Monday to go over go over corrective action plan, also met with CIP
to discuss plumbing needs.

Superintendent’s Report

Supt. Bruneau reported working on the six IAQ Compliance Reports for January 1,
2024. The first to be completed is the Food Service Checklist and will be up on the
website. The second, Waste and Pest Management, is being finished up. Hadn’t
posted to the website in a while but did last Friday with recent updates. Looking at
the rest of the year as the Afterschool Program runs out this year and all funds need to
be spent by school year end, so projects are being assessed. Some of which are:
working with community garden, museum event by end of year or early summer,
expansion of signage that identifies classrooms for diverse learners. Through the
Right to Read Grant, the Right to Read Grant Curriculum has been ordered — which
meets State requirements. A $5,000 Grant was received for paraprofessionals. There
will be some staffing changes through retirements and advancements and the
following positions will have openings: Speech/Language Pathologist, Custodian,
Preschool Teacher.

Principal’s Report

Principal Parker reported that this is a busy time of year with many upcoming events.
The 6™ Grade Step Up will happen on June 11, 2024. On May 7, 2024, there will be
testing for 3™ — 6™ graders. Has been working on NAEYC Accreditation, observation
will take place 5/6/2024 — 5/24/2024. CES provided Professional Development for
Play Based Practices for students in 5%-6'" grades. Working with BookWorm; teachers
are getting familiar to use next year. There are currently 54 students registered for the
2024-25 Preschool, 6 of which are children of staff members, 9 are out-of-town
students; there are 5-10 open inquiries. If there is a maximum of 60 students, an
additional preschool classroom will be needed to assign 15 students per classroom.
Currently 20 registered for Kindergarten, but this will likely change. Does not
anticipate a combined 2™ and 3™ grade classroom in 2024-25, there will be two
classrooms for K, 1 & 2" grades. Structure will remain the same for upper grades.

Financial Report
T. Smith reviewed the financial reports as presented. No discussion about the reports.

S. Fuss suggested moving item 8-E (Transfers) up to D-1.
T. Smith reported that there is $9,000 of funds left in the Lunch Program and Other

Professional Services and is requesting them to be moved to Administration
Technology Repair and Maintenance.



AES BOE Meeting
April 17, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 5

Discussion regarding funds left in Lunch Program. Funds are left over from Covid
Government funds. A dedicated water heater and dishwasher had been installed
previously with these funds. A purchase of a stove and a small refrigerator need to be
done with those funds, so there will be funds left over in our budget to cover the
$9,000 transfer.

S. Louden made a motion to move $9,000 from the Lunch Program and Other
Professional Services to Administration Technology Repair and Maintenance,
seconded by S. Fuss. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

T. Smith met with the Consultant to discuss grants and account reconciliation.

Liaison Reports
B. Lanzieri, School Readiness — will meet on April 18, 2024.

C. Willard, PTA — upcoming Pasta Dinner to raise funds for the playground as well as
a raffle; tickets will be sold at the Pasta Dinner and Evening of the Arts — drawing
will be done at Evening of the Arts. Talent Show on May 29.

S. Fuss, Facilities — thanked Supt. Bruneau for coming in over break to oversee
replacement of the bleachers.

S. Louden, CIP — the bleachers have been updated; there will be new Town signs.

S. Louden, Policy — met with Supt. Bruneau to work on the Increasing Educator
Diversity Plan.

G Cremé, Curriculum and Instruction — No report.

M. Beckwith, Curriculum and Instruction — No report.

8. Items for discussion and possible action

A.

2023-2024 Surplus $103K

1. S. Louden reported that the Town is defining capital improvements for the school
that need to be made and who is in charge of the budget for said improvements.

2. There will be a Town meeting on Tuesday, April 23, 2024; there are details about
this meeting on the website.

3. There was discussion about the plumbing needs.

4. BOE needs to create a policy on how they handle CIP projects, when they go out
to bid, and who is in charge of projects and financial determinations.



AES BOE Meeting

April 17, 2024

Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 5
S. Louden made a motion to ask the Town for a Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
(MEP) Assessment to assess the plumbing needs at Andover Elementary School
to be done and paid for out of the Town Maintenance Budget, seconded by S.
Fuss. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
S. Fuss made a motion to ask the Town to move the 2023-24 Budget surplus of

$103K to AES Capital Improvement Fund for School Use, seconded by C.
Greenhouse. No further discussion. Roll call vote:

S. Fuss — Aye C. Willard — Aye
C. Greenhouse — Aye G. Créme — Aye
M. Beckwith — Nay B. Lanzieri — Aye

S. Louden - Abstained
5-1-1 (PASSED)

B. Additional Preschool Classroom
As Principal Parker reported, there are currently 54 students registered for the 2024-
25 Preschool, 6 of which are children of staff members, 9 are from out-of-town
students; there are 5-10 open inquiries. If there is a maximum of 60 students, an
additional preschool classroom will be needed to assign 15 students per classroom.
With the current registration number at 54, we are already over capacity with 3
classrooms.

G. Crem¢é made a motion to add a fourth Preschool classroom, seconded by S.
Fuss. No discussion.
7-0-0 (PASSED)

C. New IED Policy — First Reading
Supt. Bruneau handed out the new IED Policy for first reading and a vote will be
taken at the next BOE meeting.

D. Kindergarten Policy — First Reading
Supt. Bruneau handed out the Kindergarten Policy for first reading and a vote will be
taken at the next BOE meeting.

E. Transfers — Moved to 7.D.1.

F. Liaison Roles
Summaries handed out, but not for all roles. If you haven’t handed yours in, please
send as soon as possible. Waiting until the next BOE meeting to put them all together
and vote.



AES BOE Meeting
April 17, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 5 of 5

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.

10. Other Action Items — None.

11. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — May 8, 2024
e [tems for Next Meeting — Liaison Roles vote; Presentations from

Students/Celebrations; Update/Have Policy on MEP and CIP Definition; Follow
Up on the $103K Transfer Request; Vote on New IEP and Kindergarten Policies.

12. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:09 p.m., seconded by S. Fuss.
No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



21eq Aq panoiddy

FETC] LT T

ainjeusis Aq m.w?a
22

"TI00J JoAISS 10} 101323010 S9INS PUE Alo11Eq/a115qoM) SoUeUSjUlew 73 JIedal yda] 10} papasu spuny [EUOHIPpY UOSeay

e R Jreday weltdold yauni—
00°0006% yIa1 ulwpy 0000-08SC-CEF-200 | SIDIAIRS Joid 19410 0000-00T€-0¥€-200
$ Junowy NOILdI¥IS3A | LOJV Ol H3ISNVYHL NOILLdI¥OS3d 100V WOUH 434SNVvHL

(1IYAOYddY 309 HO4)
WYO4 434SNVYYL 139dNg



Our Micsion at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging curricvlum for ALL in a cafe

environment whife nurturing the values of responsibility, respectfuiness, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting

May 8, 2024
Avound the Sehoo! Upcoming Dates
* PTA's talent show coming up! * May 23 - Evening of the Arts
* NAEYC window for accreditation opens * May 27 - Memorial Day - No School
May 6th. % June1l-6th Grade Step Up
* SBAC testing will begin May 7th * June 13 - Last day of school (¥2 day)
* Congrats to Lilli Godwin on moving the
the CT invention convention finals in
June!

Profescional Development & Curricolum
* Bookworms PD will begin this year and carry through to next year




ENROLLMENT REPORT

May 1, 2024

[ Pre-K 15 15 [ 15 [ I3 45

K 12 9 ' . | 2 |21

| Grade 1 2 12 [ 2 24 %

| Grade 2 14 | 14 | 2 28

"Grade 2/3 R I O T

' Grade 3 18 i' - In 18
Grade4 24 | = ] i i W)
Grade 5 | 22 _f il | 22

loradee___ 220 __L__ I __ _[n___ ]2 _
Outplaced f-1 o 3 1 s
Charter/Magnet 1__: | ___L | S —

. ; | Total 220

2018-2019 School Year

August 191
September 191
October 191
November 192
December 193
January 194
February 195
March 196
April 198
May 198
June 198

2021-2022 School Year

August 193
September 193
October 193
November 193
December 191
January 192
February 194
March 192
April 193
May 193
June 193

Prepared by: R. Crandall

2019-2020 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2022-2023 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

194
194
196
198
203
201
204
205
205
205
205

200
201
198
198
198
197
198
198
199
199
200

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2023-2024

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2020-2021 School Year

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

School Year

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220
220
220



Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

Aprill, 2024 - April 31, 2024

55 Different Students came for a Total Number of 168 Visits **
24 Visits were Injury related

87 Visits were Iliness related

58 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

26 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration:57
Treatments: 16

Medication Administration Visits: 68
Total number of Health Screenings: 8
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 1

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory illnesses.



0L 257605 2¢ 00°0 87'062'S. 00008 20T ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-+2¢9-200
£9 66" 00¢ 00°0 T0° 666 00°002'T Sv9 310109 0000-0000-£29-200
9 65°€92" 1t 00°0 9§° 208" Lp 66°59.'1L ALDTYOIN 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T $3I1ddNS SITANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
/4 99" 7697 00'0 5SS 00°05.'C S317ddNS IINIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°050'2 00'050‘2 S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-¢19-200
9%y -00°€2€°8 00°€2E‘8 0070072 00°00T'2 $317ddnS Y13 0000-0000-TT9-200
£8 85°872'1 81°120'¢ ¥9"eh' €€ 00°00S ‘€% S3I7ddNS TVIINID (0000-0000-0T9-200
1l 98°219'1 00°0 y1°Les 00°0¥6'T 13IAVYL 0000-0000-085-200
8 GL' 189" SET US18'e L8986 ¥8°67¢ 88T NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
89 667162 000 VAR £1°290'6 ONIGNIS B ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-099-200
¥9 9¢°GTL 00°0¢¢€ FrS6 0070002 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
16 10°6SL°T W'81e'9 LS'TIT 6T 006812 SNOLLYOINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
T¢ 0" TST 28 06°858°7 ¢S #6018 §8#0T'991 NOLLVIYOdSNVYL IN3GNLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
16 00°T12'T 00°60€'2 0008t '8¢ 00°000"€€ TONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
56 £1°868°C T'Top'9T Ly 18Tt 00°267'19 SIDIAYIS IONVNIINIVW B ¥IVdTY 0000-0000-0€¥-200
0 €9°0L2'S 00°0 00°0 00'00S'S IDIAYIS ONINVAD 0000-0000-0Z¥-200
898 00°L68 00°0 00°£0.'9 00'009‘2 SIIIAYIS TYIINHIEL 0000-0000-05£-200
68 6" T8Y Y 00°0S9°ZT 19°890°¢7 00°002"6% SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
92 00°09€ ‘¢ 00°0 00°09T'1 00°028'y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
£9 69°2/8'92 00°666'9¢ 00°$2°06 68" 9T ST SOAS T¥YNOLLYINAI TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 00°0 00700T 007006 00'000°'T IDIAYIS JALLVULSININGY 0000-0000-0T€£-200
£8 €1 158401 00°0 27918 0TS L' $59°S19 SLI4INTE TVINIG B TVIIGIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009‘Z 00°0 00°0 0070097 "dW0D LNIWAOTWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
9¢ 06°525°9 0T vib'8 00°0 00°000°ST LNOANG INIWIYIL3Y 0000-0000-0¥¢-200
14 ¥9°197° L€ 00°0 16°204'19 S1°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£7-200
{8 00°298 €T 00°0 Ly v0r'T9 1y"997'5. PYIIAIN § YOI 0000-0000-022-200
18 [1°80L'T 0070 £9° TS TT 00°0¥0'€T JINVANSNT dNOY¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
£1 85" 8/¥'¢ 00°0 A YAS 00°000‘% INILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
£9 £9°16¢‘9p 00°0 11°6T2' 167 00" 419642 JALLVYLISINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200
£l 08'T/L'8 00°0 98 0¢T°0£2 99°706'ST¢ SITUVIVS LA0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 0070 00°092'¢ 00°092‘2 T00HJS Y¥3IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-¢00
19 00°0S£°2 00°0 00°0S.'€ 00°00T"9 WINDTRND Vi3 0000-0000-80T-¢00
113 0070852 00°0 00°092'T 00°0v8°¢ SITYVIVS™SaNs VI 0000-0000-90T-200
98 68 4TI Y 00°0 107505 ¥2 0v°619°87 SILNLILSANS ¥IHOVIL 0000-0000~£0T-200
0L 98" L1°97 00°0 66 7£5'29 e ehe L8 SINVLISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-¢01-200
0L 01" 296 '9TS 00°0 T6°266°9LT°T  ¥0°¥27'L69°T SITYVIVS ,SYFHOVAL 0000-0000-70T-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 @A popusdxa  33bpng paidopy uoL3d1Lis3g PI uN02DY
SoA :A1LALIDY 0437 d1)S b2/0£/90 03 £2/10/0 :poLiad JaLIm)
¥2/0£/90 :40 SV SIA :Sunoddy ded apniiur 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :Sunoddy jo sbuey

T 0N 3bed

140d3y 3.n3Lpuadx3 woasn) Adewwns 707

UOLYeINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY

Wd £0:20
207 ‘0¢ |LJdy



U bUY6L 00T LYt LeECT0T 19929°L26° €T 96L PEL Y {eaoL |BULd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 pa3abpng-uoN [euld
iU VeL'V0T'T Lt LeeteoT 3909226 €T 96L'EL Y pajabipng [euld
u YUVOL'P0L'T LT LZE 0T S 9L9°126'  £T°96L'VEL'Y {30l pund
0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN puni
iU AR (TN 1A S A A S 1)) 1S'vL9'126°T  STT96L'WEL'Y paabpng pund
vl 20°0£€°2 00°0 86°615'9 00°058°8 S334 ¥ Sand 0000-0000~0T8-200
06 16°59€‘T 00°'¥29 €0°0TL'TI 00°00L"€T VIQ3W/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0sY 00°0 0070 00° 0S¥ 008 S3IIANLS VIN0S 0000-0000-t+9-200
0 00°002‘T 00°0 0070 0070071 SY009 HLYW 0000-0000-¢¥9-200
09 ¥S TLS 0y 99¢ 90°UT 00°050'T 00g v13 0000-0000-T+9-200
194 007058 00°00. 0070 00°085'T STvDIA0I¥Id/SN009 0000-0000-0¢9-200
114 7£'968'8 00°0 99" /pe'L 00°9¥2'91 735314 0000-0000-629-200
0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % adue[eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA popuddx3  3bpng paidopy uoL1dLad53q PI UN0JJY
1J0d3y BJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns yz07 Wd £0:20
7 :ON abed LoLIEINP3 JO pJBOg JBAOPUY ¥202 ‘0€ |Ladv



0000 L0J3u0> 323{40

19 00°05€‘C 0070 00705L'¢ 00"00T°9
19 00°05¢€ ' 0070 00°05L'¢ 00°00T'9 [e30L [043U0D
19 1IN 00°0 00°05L"¢ 00°00T°9 sqn)/buLyoed 0000-0001-801-200
IVINDTHYN VI3 0000-0000-80T-200
€€ 0070852 00°0 00°092'T 00°0v8'¢ 0000 L043u0] 323(q0
£t 00°085'2 00°0 00°092'1 00°0v8'€ [E30L |0J3U0D
£e 00°085‘Z 00°0 00°097'T 00°0v8'¢ *oNp3 |BLI3dS VI *IsqnS 0000-00Z1-90T-00
SATYVIVS™SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
98 6E VI Y 00°0 10°508'¥2 0v°619'87 0000 [043u0) 223(q0
98 6E"VIT'Y 00"0 107508 ‘42 0v°679'82 [E30L [043U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 T0°50L‘Y 0v°6£0°2 "onp3 *8ds JaYIeAL *Isqns 0000-002T-€0T-200
£8 641"y 00°0 00°008"6T 00708592 *boy JaydeaL "1sqns 0000-000T-€0T-200
SILNLILSANS ¥3HOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
0L 98" 1Lv*9T 00°0 56'ES 29 g€ Eve' L8 0000 L043u0) 123{q0
0L 99" 4Lp'07 00°0 96°ES 29 8e"€ve’ L8 [E30L [0J3u0)
001 00°0 00°0 £7°699°T 00°0 AdedqLi/eLpan 0000-02z2-20T-200
0z 98" LLv'97 00°0 2549809 8¢ €y’ L8 *INP3 *3dS "ISSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-002T-20T-200
SINVISISSY TYNOILINULSNI 0000-0000-Z0T-200
0L 0T°295°91S 00°0 T6°266°8LT°T  #0'922°269°T 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
0L 0T"795°91¢ 00°0 TS'266'8LT°T  0'%22'269'T (301 {0J3U0)
(/4 LU €ETLET 00°0 19°997°29 7€°088°06 S9LJB|BS 331 |BUOLIONIISUT 0000-0£2Z-10T-200
£§ £0" L1422 00°0 b2"6%0°0¢ 07" 9€T ¥ Ase(es Aseaqin 0000-0222-T01-200
£l 6" 295 ‘4T 00°0 TS 26p € 00°000°¢€S JaydeaL YIaads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
£l 6¢ 08¢ ‘6% 00°0 TT°L6L'TET 0§°LLT"18T JalesL 'p3 [BLAdS 0000-00ZT-TOT-200
69 9%° €89 90¥ 00°0 ¥$"9v$ 116 00°0€0‘8TE"T SJoyIeIL 0000-000T-TOT-200
SITAVIVS | SYIHIVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % 3due|eq 0d Jaqumul QiA papuadx3  18bpng paidopy uoL1dLJIs3q PI Un0d2Y

¥2/0£/90 :40 sv

S9A 1SJUN0JdY de) apn|aur

S9A :A1LALIDY 0437 dLXS
6666-6666-666-200 03

b2/0£/90 03 £€2/10/L0
0000-0000-000-200

'POLJIBd JUBLIM)
153Unoddy Jo abuey

T ‘0N 3beg

1J0day 3Jniipuadx3 wolsn) |Lelaq
uoL1edNp3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY

744

Wd 90:20
207 '0¢ [Lddv



8 00°298°¢€T 000 Ly 90v'19 1v°992°¢L 3Je3Lpal B YOI4 0000-000T-02¢-200
IVIIQIW B WIS 0000-0000-0¢2-200
8 [1°802'1 00°0 €9°TEETT 00°0v0"€T 0000 LoJ1u0) 138[q0
8 [1°80L°T 00°0 £9°TEE'TT 00°0v0"€T Le30L |0J3u0)
18 11°80L'T 00°0 £8°TEE'TT 00°0v0°€T "SuI 3411 dnouy 0000-000T-0TZ-200
JONVANSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T¢-200
£T 85"9Lp'¢ 00°0 1S 00°000‘¥ 0000 [0J3u0) 323[q0
£T 85"8Lh'¢ 00°0 WS 00°000'¢ {301 (043107
£ 85"8Lp'€ 00°0 s 00°000'¥ AWLIJIAD |BLPOISM) 0000-0T9Z-0£T-200
IWIL¥IN0 0000-0000-0€T-200
£8 £8°¥bE ‘8Y 00°0 LT°6T2'T€2 00°¥79°6.¢ 0000 L0J2u0) 123(q0
£8 £9°¥6E 3y 000 LT°6T2'T€2 00°$79'6L2 [E30L |0J3u0D
£8 00°826°C1 000 00790029 00°986'¥. SILAJIRS |BLIUBULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
£8 19°05°12 00°0 6€7650°€0T 00°0€9" 42T 44815 ULlpY paLjLiJa) 0000-0T#Z-TTT~200
£8 Ivs'er 00°0 8."¢51°99 00°000°08 Juapua3uLiadng 0000-0Z€Z-TTT-¢00
JATLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
£ 08°TLL'S8 00°0 98" 0€T 0€2 99°706°STE 0000 L043u0) 133(q0
£l 08°'TLL'S8 00°0 98°0€T"0€2 99°206°STE LeaoL [o42u0)
£ 92°765 '8¢ 00°0 ¥€°089°S0T 09°Z€2' 44T SOLJE|BS [BLpOIS) 0000-0T9Z-0TT-200
18 67 TET L 00°0 £0°900°T€ 9" LET'8E S9LIB|BS ULWpY 3L} L1JIuoN 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-200
9 064901 000 L9612 SLUELS"TE Je[BS 32LJJ0 JUBPUAIULIAANS P Ly L1IIIUON 0000-02€2-0TT-200
U £6°718'8T 00°0 L0728 61 00°98¢'99 3SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-¢00
19 80°929'01 00°0 19° 14612 LU LS TE S3LJB|BS ULWpY PadS PaLyLIJAIUON 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SITYYIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 007092 00°092'¢ 0000 oJ3u0) 323lqo
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092't 00°092°2 Le1o0L |043u0)
00T 00°0 00°0 00"092'1 0070922 *anp3 *38ds - buLioanyy [00YdS Jauwung 0000-0021-60T-200
T00HDS ¥3WWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn 4 9oue|eg 0d J3qundu3 LA papuadxz  18bpng paidopy uo11dLJadsag PI UN02DY
140d3y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) [LeI3A $207 Wd 90:20
7 ‘ON abieg uoL3eInp3 4O pJeog JIAOpUY p207 '0¢ |LJdv



0000-0T€2-02€-200

0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSSJ0Ud
00T 00°0 00°'v22'TT 00°950"LT 00°06T"02 s91AJRS Adedayl [eILshyd 0000-0£T2-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°00'8 00" 06T ‘8¢ 00° 769 0% S3JLAIRS |Bu0LIednId0 0000-09TZ-026-200
Ly 68°25L'91 00°000"0T 00°¥TL'Y 69°790°9% $3ILAIRS |edLB0|0yIASd 0000-0¥1Z-026-200
6L 00°026'6 0075269 00°STE0¢ 00°000° L% p3ds - SIAS p3 [BUOLSSRJ0Ud 0000-002T-02£-200
SOAS TYNOILYDNG3 TYNOISS340ud 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 00°0 00001 00° 006 00°000'T 0000 L0J3u0) 393[q0
00T 00°0 00°00T 00°006 00°000‘T [B301 [043U0D
00T 00°0 00°00T 00°006 00°000'T 431D pJeog 0000-0T£2-0TE-200
IDIAYIS FATLVHISINIWAY 0000-0000-0T£-200
€8 €1 158 40T 00°0 pL* 918" 0TS Ly 59519 0000 (043u0) 333{q0
£8 €17 168" 90T 00°0 #£" 978" 0TS 1" ¥59'ST9 (B30 [0JIu0d
£8 €1 168" H0T 00°0 y* 918" 0TS Lr"959'ST9 s1143uag 0000-000T-082-200
S1I43INIG TVINIQ B VOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009'2 00°0 00°0 0070097 0000 L042u0) 333(qo
0 0070092 00'0 00'0 00°009‘2 [B0L |0J3U0D
0 00°009'? 00°0 00'0 00°009'2 uoL3esuaduo) uauko| dwsun 0000-000T-092-200
"di0D INTWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
95 06°525'9 0T vL'8 00°0 00°000'ST 0000 [043u0) 393Lq0
9 06°$25‘9 0T'0/b'8 00°0 00°000'ST [B0L |043U0D
9 06°525'9 0T vLb'8 00°0 00°000'ST JUAUAI LI9Y 0000-000T-0%Z-200
1N0ANG INIWFYILTY 0000-0000-072-200
0 ¥9°197' L€ 000 16°20£'19 $1°696'86 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
¢ $9'192" L€ 00°0 16" 204'19 S1°696'86 [BI0L |043U0)
i $9°197" L6 000 16720219 $1°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
8 00°298"¢€T 00°0 Lp"90p' 19 19°992°5. 0000 L043u0d 133(qo
8 00°298"¢€T 000 Lh"¥0r°19 1p°997'SL [B0L [0J300D
pasn % 3oue|eq 0d Jaqunou3 QLA popusdxa  1abpng paidopy uot1dLdasag PI UNOdJY
1J0day BJn3Lpuadx3 woIsnd |LeILa $Z07 Wd 90:20
¢ :oN abed LUOLIBINPI JO pJrOg JBAOPUY $202 ‘o€ |LJdv



0000 LoJ3u0d 3d8[qo

0 §9°0£2°S 00°0 000 00°005"$
0 §9°0£2'S 00°0 000 00°00S S (B30L [0J3U0D
0 00"000°T 00°0 00°0 00"000°T SpunoJs - JAS buLuea|d ¥292-0£97-024-200
0 §9°0L2'y 00°0 00°0 00005 buLuea|d A3iLoed §292-0192-024-200
IOIAY3S ONINVITI 0000-0000-02¥-¢00
88 00" 268 00°0 00°€0L"9 00°009'Z 0000 [043u0) 333{q0
88 00° 68 00°0 00°€02'9 00°009°Z (301 [041U0)
18 00°£68 000 00°€0T'9 0070002 [3UU0SJ3d - IAS |[EILUYIRL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 (s4ledas) SIILAIDS |BILUYIZY ILSNW ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIDINYIS TWIINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200
68 6" T8Y' Y 00°089°CT 19°890°¢7 00°002‘6¥ 0000 L043u0) 33(q0
68 6 180"y 00°089'21 19°890°€2 00"002"6¥ (EJ0L [043U0)
001 00°0 00°0 00°€€ 0000002 WeJb04d Youn1 - AS J0id 43410 0000-00T¢€-0v€-00
00T 00°0 00°0 16750911 00°005 ¢ SILAIAS |BUOLSSAJ0Id ABO|oUYRL uLupy 0000-085¢-0¥€-200
0 V1'8T¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005 '€ [SUUOS.I3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0.dd 0000-0L5¢-0%¢-200
00T 00°0 00°050°ZT §6°L9¢ 00°00'€ [BISL4 - DAS J0.d 43410 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [edLouLId - JAS Joud Y10 0000-0T¥Z-0¥€-200
6T §°018 00°0 §2°681 00°000'T IAS J0Id JRYI0 - udpURIULIAANS 0000-0z€Z-0¥€-200
06 00"€52'T 00°0 00°LvL'0T 007000zt pie0g - JAS [BUOLSS3JO4d JIY10 0000-0T€Z-0¥€-200
1 00°002'T 00°009 00°0 00°008'T ueLdLsAud [ooyds 0000-0€TZ-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°67T 00°000°T SIAS |BUOLSSBJ0d 43410 P3dS 0000-00¢T-0v€-200
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd ¥IHLIO0 0000-0000-0%€-00
9 00°09€ ‘€ 00°0 00"09T'T 007025y 0000 L043u0) 333{q0
9 00°09¢"€ 00°0 00709T't 00°025"¥ (B304 |0J3u0D
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00009 Bututedl jjels saLaL|Loed £292-€T2Z-0¢€-200
0¢ 00°092'¢ 00°0 00°09T'T 00°026"¢ PAL}LIIR) UON - Bulutedl s 0000-€T¢2-0€€-200
SIDINYIS TYNOISSI0Ud 0000-0000-0¢£€-200
£8 6824897 00666 9¢ 00°522'06 68°9¥T‘pST 0000 L0J3u0) 333(qo
£8 69°2/8°92 00°666°9¢ 00°5.2°06 68°9¢T'¥ST L2304 [0J3u0d
pasn 4 aue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uoLdLtIsag PI 1unoddy
140d9y 3Jn3Lpusdx3 WOISN) |LeILA 4707 Wd 90:20
p :ON 3beg UoLIedNp3 JO pJr0g JIAOPUY 20z ‘0€ LLJdv



66 09°L¢ 00'9.2'¢ 05"6vS'2 00°620'0T $93) B SasuadL] Abo[ouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
b¢ 167127 8%°09. 1£°718°S 00°099'8 (3uLid p 3beasod) uoLIeILUNNMO) ULUPY 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
001 00°0 00" ¥OP'T 0L°6¥L'0T 00°00L'Z s394 B SasuadL| ABojouydaL |euoIdNJIsuI 0000-0£22-0£5-200
001 00°0 6" L8 000 0005, aJempjos AseaqLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOLLYIINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

18 Ov' 15T 28 06°858'7 66 76018 68" #0T"99T 0000 {0J3u0> 323[q0

1§ 0F'TST 28 069982 66 ¥60°18 69407991 [PI0L |0.43U0D
134 19°265'97 00" 20t £9°999°L §2°659'p¢ uoiielJodsuesy pads 6000-00£2-015-200
8¢ 87°956"SS 06°95%'2 26°627'€. 09" Sh'TET uoLyelJodsuesL 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOLLYLYOdSNYYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

16 00°TTZ'T 00°60£'7 00°08%°8¢ 00°000' €€ 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

6 00°T1Z'T 00602 00°08%‘8¢ 00°000"€€ [B301 [043U0D
9 00'TTZ'T 00°60£ ‘2 00°08%‘8? 00°000'€Z dueUIIuLEN B JLedoy ABojouydaL uwpy 0000-0852-2€9-200
00T 00°0 000 0000001 0000007 alulew § Jieday ABojouydsl |euoiidnJisux 0000-0€22-2€4-200
FONYNILNIVW B HIVdId ADOTONHIIL (000-0000-2€¥-200

6 £1°968°C ST'Tb 9T 18T th 00°262'19 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

6 £1°969'C ST THb 9T st 00°262'19 {BIOL [0J3U0
113 82°66'T 00°0 2070901 00°000'¢ @JueuaIuLeW JuaudLnbl - bud youn {29Z-00TE-0E-200
0 00008 00°0 000 00005 SJLedaJ uoLieluodsue.) 0000-00£2-0€+-200
007 00°0 00°0 81°485'8 007002"L £1348S - JuLeW B JLeddy 0000-0£9Z-0¢¥-200
0 22°846 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T A3LIn33S - JULEN B Jedoy 0000-099Z-0£¥-200
£9 U o't 00°0 82'55h'¢ 00°005"S SpUn0JY - 3JUBUBIULEW ¥ JLeddY ¥797-0£92-0£y-200
99¢ -89 ¥6h"S £2°118'S QLT 00°005'T JududLnba JoopIno 4o JLeday 2297-0£92-08-200
0 1601 00°0 000 00°000'T "SIAS butues|d-A3L[Loed §292-079Z-0€¥-200
001 00°0 00°02¢‘y 9€°T9¢ ‘¢ 00700521 JOLJBIUT - BDURURIULEN AYL| LIRS £292-029Z-0¢4-200
00T 00°0 £8°112'1 €' 7069 00°002'L buiuea|d sdo A3i{Loed $29Z-0T9Z-0€4-200
001 000 000 T9'150°S 0070026 UBUIIULEW JOLJAWI - Sdo Butp|Lng £292-0T9Z-0¢4-200
14 00°9£9 00°0 00'95% 00°260'T juaudinb3 uiew B Jiedsy 2292-0T92-057-200
8 8%'682'C 007008 % §9°Teh'L 00°000°0T JVAH suoLiesado ButpiLng w® ¥ T292-0T92-0EV-200
00T 00°0 60'92¢ 6v°SET'S 00008 ‘T suoLyesado BuLp|Lng - Julew B Jleday 0000-0T9Z-0¢-200
5/ 00° 2 000 00°SL 00001 UBUAIULEN § J1BA3Y SIILAJIS Y1 |BaH 0000-0£T2-0¢¥-200
SIDIAYIS JDONYNILNIVW B ¥IVdTy 0000-0000-0£-200
pasn % Jue | eg 0d Jaqunouz QLA papuedx3  33bpng paidopy uoL3dLasaa PI 1unoday
140d3y 3Jn1Lpuddx3 woisn) |LeIaa $707 Wd 90:20
g :oN 3bed uoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY #2702 ‘0 |Ladv



0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sa||ddns abenbueq pjJom 2000-000T-0T9-200
86 9z'%9 00°0 Th'690'¢ 00"0ST*¢ saL(ddns |BUOLIINJISUT 0000-000T-079-200
S3I1ddNS TVIINID 0000-0000-079-200
A 98°719°'T 0070 10443 00°0¥6°T 0000 [0J3u0) 333[q0
a 98°719'T 00°0 T2t 00°0v6'T LE301 [0J43U0)
0 00" 008 00°0 00°0 00°00§ {aAeJ3 - sdo bulp|Lng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
0 00°0S€ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢€ abea[ LW - $3ILAIRS [BISLd 0000-0T52-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S2LILALIIV JUBpMIS- [IARIL 0000-06¥¢-085-200
0 007002 00°0 00°0 00002 [3AB.L uLupy 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
8. 0%°SL 00°0 09'v42 00°05¢ [3ARJY - JuBpURIULIAANS 0000-0z€£2-085-¢00
0 00°0¥T 00°0 00°0 00°0¢T abea| Lu - Bulured) Jjers 0000-£T2Z-085-200
81 9% Lht 00°0 A4S 00°00¢ "pads/|aARAL IS 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVAL 0000-0000-08S-00
82 SL'189°SET U eI8'e L€79¥8"6% 78" 6vE ‘881 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
82 GL"[89'SET 1 s18'e LE°9¥8°6Y b3 6YE ‘881 LE30L |043u0D
1 L1201 US18? LE°TIS ¢ ¥8°67€ 0.1 "p3 [eL23dS /3uduade|ding 0000-002T-095-200
5¢ 00°599°TT 0070 00°5€€'9 00°000"8T sLooyds 3auben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
89 66°416" 00°0 T LVT'9 £1°790°6 0000 L0J3u0D 333(go
89 66°T6°C 00°0 a9 £1°290'6 {B30L (043000
0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T butpua/butiuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
18 66°¥T0'T 00°0 T L6T°9 £1°295'L butiutd - yoaL pate[dy Isul 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS %} ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
14 9§ STL 00°0¢€ vy 56 0070002 0000 (043u0) 323(q0
b9 98°STL 00°0¢¢ A 00"000°2 Le3ol |0J3u0)
98 9§'S12 00°0€€ b 456 0070051 SIAS |3uuostad - buisiisanpy 0000-0£52-0%5-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 008 butsL1anpy 0000-02€2-0¥S-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥S-200
76 10°52°T I8TE"9 LS°TIT 61 00"58T'L2 0000 L043u0) 332(qo
¥6 10°682°T p91€‘9 LS'TIT'6T 00"S8T" 22 [B30L |043U0D
pasn % Jue|eg 0d J3qumdu3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng peadopy uoL3dLJ4assq PI 3UN0JJY
3J0day 3JniLpusdx3 woIsn) |LeI3a $Z07 Wd 90:20
9 :oN abed UOL1BINP3 JO PJBOS JIAOPUY 207 ‘0€ |LJdy



0000 L043u0) 3123(q0

£8 86°872'L 8/°120'¢ 9" €7 €€ 00°005‘€¥

£8 85°922'1 8.°120'¢ 9" £v2" €€ 00°005 ‘€¥ |e0L |0J3u0)
£9 $2° 981 00°0 9" €1¢ 00°005 saL|ddns 221AJ3S Pood 0000-00TE-0T9-200
00T 00°0 85°8L7 99°'T/8 00°000'2 £13jes - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 1Lndss - saL|ddns 0000-099Z-0T9-200
0¢ 62°569 00°0 L 90¢ 00°000'T spunoJy - saL{ddns ¥292-0£92-0T9-200
00T 000 60°99.'T 97°660'7 00°000'2 JOLJAUI - saL|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-079-200
001 00°0 00°0 86'728'01 000008 saL|ddns buluea|d A1L|Loed §297-0T92-0T9-200
001 00°0 00°0 Th 866 'S 007008 '€ JOLJRUT - SALIL|Loed - sdL|ddng £797-0792-0T9-200
£ 20" €08 00°0 9€°£9¢ 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JvAH S3LIL| LIS 1292-0T92-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00" 002 $3DLAJDS |3UU0SJAd - S3L(ddnS 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°000'T S3DLAJAS [BISLY - saL(ddns 0000-0152-0T9-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00"00S $aL11ALIIe Bpeub y3g - saL|ddns 9200-062-0T9-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIDY Judpms-saL|ddns 0000-062-0T9-200
001 16 00°0 W5t 00°00€‘Z sat|ddns 331440 0000-0T#Z-0T9-200
56 19°'S2 00°0 N1 00°00S saL|ddns - 931440 JudpuaIuLIAANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
68 £’ 06 00°0 15652 00058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£Z-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00'0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns buLisaL 0000-0t22-0T9-200
u 6L'SLL 000 12 00°000'T saL|ddns Afiojouydal 0000-0£22-0T9-200
] W't 00°0 85'L6 00°002 saL|ddns AJeJqL 0000-0222-019-200
001 00°0 00'0 16'819 00°00S'T ButuleJi yjels - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
9 70" ¥§2 00°0 96°ST 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoLyednido 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 [I'TH 00°052 saL|ddns yoaads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
0 19'811 00°0 00°0 00°005'T K6oloydhsd - saL|ddns 0000-0712-019-200
00T 00°0 00°0 £ 200'T 00°059 saL|ddns 41 [eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 SIAS YIOM |BLIOS - SaL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
£8 56209 00°0 50" L66'1 00°009'¢ 'p3*ds-saL|ddns |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0021-0T9-200
0 00055 00°0 00°0 00" 05§ sar|ddns apeun y3g 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 000 00°007 saL|ddns apess Y3 §200-000T-079-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ sat|ddns apess yiy $200-000T-0T9-200
€9 2681 SL VT €191 00°00S saL|ddns apess pug £200-000T-079-200
00T 000 89°1¢9 16"957 00°006 saL|ddns ape.d puodds 2200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 8 18T ({7l 00°007 saL|ddns apeJs 1s4L4 T200-000T-0T9-200
S 18°¢2 00°0 7' 111 00°00S saL|ddns ua3JebudpuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
S §9°9L7 00°0 I 00°00S sat(ddns 1.y §000-000T-079-200
6 07" vL2 00°0 06°52 00" 00€ saL|ddns JLsnW #000-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-079-200
pasn % 3oue|eg 0d Jaqundul aLA papuadx3  136png paidopy uoL1dLaIs3q PI uUnoddy
1J0d3y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woasnd |LeIda +707 Wd 90:70
[ 0N 3bed uoLieanp3 Jo pJeog Jaropuy p207 ‘08 [LIdy



267605 2€ 00°0 8y062"S. 00008 0T L Lo buLyeaH 0000-0T9Z-+¢9-200
o ONLLYIH/TI0 0000-0000-728-200
£9 66002 0070 107666 007002'T 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
£8 66002 00'0 10°666 00°002‘T [B30L [043U0)
£9 66002 00°0 T0°666 00°002'T auedoJd 0000-0T9Z-£29-200
SY9 310108 0000-0000-£¢9-¢00
9 65°€92" L2 00°0 9€° 208" Ly §6°59L"vL 0000 L043u0d 323(q0
9 657€92° L2 00'0 9€°'205‘ L §6°59L'vL Le30L |043u0)
9 657€92" L2 0070 9£° 205" Ly §6°592'4L A31314333|3 0000-0T9Z-7¢9-200
ALTDTYLITI 0000-0000-229-200
0 007000'T 0070 00°0 00°000'T 0000 [043u0 322(q0
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [B30L [0J3u0d
0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00'000'T saL|ddns salpms [eLD0S £200-000T-¥19-200
§3I7ddNS SITANLS TWIDOS 0000-0000-+19-200
l 9" ¥69't 00°0 b§" S 00°08.'C 0000 L043u0) 323(q0
l 9h°¥69'2 00°0 bs'es 007052 {B3OL |0J3U0D
4 9% #69°2 00°0 BT 007052 UaLIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
$3I7ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£T9-200
001 00°0 00°0 0070507 00°050'2 0000 L043u0) 13{q0
00T 0070 000 000502 00°050'2 [B30L [0.3U0)
00T 000 000 0070507 007050 Y1ew-saL|ddns £000-000T-719-200
S3I1ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200
96¢ -00" €268 00°€2¢'8 00"00T'2 000012 0000 [042u0) 333(q0
%% -00"€2¢'8 00°€2¢'s 00°001°'7 00°00T'2 [el0L [0J3U0D
%P -00"€2¢'8 00°€2¢°8 00°00T'2 00700T°2 V13 sat|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
§3I7ddNS v13 0000-0000-T19-200
pasn % 3due[ed 0d Jaqumul LA papuadxa  19bpng paidopy uoL1dLadsaa PI 1UN0JJY
3J0day aJniipusdx3 wo3sn) | LeI3q 4707 Wd 90:20
g :ON 3beq UOLIBINP3 4O PJBOY JIAOPUY ¥207 '0€ [Ludv



0 00°002°T 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T Y3ew-sx008 £000-000T-2¥9-200
$008 HLVW 0000-0000-Z¥9-¢00

0¢ 24 0v"9S¢ 90"¢LT 00°050°T 0000 L0J3u0d 333[go

0§ b8 128 0p"95¢ 9021 00"050‘T [EI0L [0J3U0D
0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0S¢ apedb 439 - v13 - $y00g 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 b5 6T 00°0 00°0 00°0S apedb 43¢ syood ¥13 §200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00041 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 9pRJ) Y3p-v13-53008 ¥200-000T-T¥9-¢00
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 9peJD PJE-V13-53008 €200-000T-T¥9-200
99 00°2S 00°0 00°86 00°0ST 9pe.I puz-v13-syoog {200-000T-1+9-200
0 00°08 00°0 00°0 00°08 8peJ9 1ST-V73-5)008 1200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S ua3JebuapuLy $y00q ¥13 0200-000T-T#9-200
00T 00°0 0v"95¢ 90°v. 00°0ST Y13-53008 T000-000T-1¥9-200
$i008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200

14 00°0$8 00°00L 00°0 00"085'T 0000 [0.43u0) 123(q0

17/ 00°058 00°00. 00°0 00°08S'T [BI0L |042U0D
00T 00°0 00°00. 00°0 00°00£ S|e31poLJad/syood AJeuql 0000-0¢2Z-0+3-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s(eLpoLtad § syooq pads 0000-002T-0¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S[eatpoLJad § $00q ILSNA 000-000T-0¥9-200
0 007009 00°0 00°0 00°00S s)00g 1xaL 0000-000T-0%9-200
SYIIQ0T¥d/SM008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

1/ b€°868'8 00°0 99" /pE‘L 00°9v2'9T 0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo

¥ ¥€'868'8 00°0 99" LpE‘L 0094291 (301 |0J3U0)
S ¥£°868'8 00°0 99" ¥E'L 00°9%2'91 [353La 0000-00£2-629-700
135314 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

0 00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ [e30L [043U0D
0 007052 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ SpunoJs 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

0L 267605 2€ 00°0 8%*062' <. 00°008" 0T 0000 L043u0) 133[qo

0L 26605 “Z€ 00°0 8" 067"SL 00°008* 20T (801 |043u0D
pasn % 3due|ed 0d Jaqunoul QLA popuddx3  3abpng paldopy uoL1dL4ds9g PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) |1edq 07 Wd 90:20
6 :ON 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJROZ JIAOPUY 207 ‘o€ [Lady



0000 L0J1u0) 33{qo

Wl 20°05£'2 00°0 86°615'9 00°058'8
pl 20°08£'7 00°0 8676159 00°058'8 [B0L |0J3U0)
56 %12 00°0 80" /8¢ 00°00§ suotyeado butpjLng - 984 0000-0T92-078-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0p° 528 00°008 S3ILAJRS |BISLY - SANg 0000-0TSZ-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00 00T 1Y - S3LILALIIY JU3pMIS - S33d §000-06¥2-0T8-200
00T 00'0 00°0 00°05¢ 00°00T LMW - SBLILALIIV JUBPMIS - Sadd 000-06+¥Z-0T8-200
£ 05" 219 00°0 05" 28T 00°056 S3LILALIDY JUBpNIS - S334 0000-06+2-0T8-200
0 00" 052 00°0 00°0 00°05L s3a4/sanq |edidoLuLld 0000-0T#Z-0T8-200
00T 00°0 00°0 009122 00°0ST'? $394/s3nq uapualuLiadns 0000-02£2-0T8-200
£8 00" 995 00°0 00°759'7 00°002"¢ $394/53n0 308 0000-0T£2-078-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00" 05T s394/sanq AeqlLl 0000-0222-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S3DLAJIS Y3 BRH - SaNa 0000-0€TZ-0T8-200
$334 B S3InC 0000-0000-0T8-200
06 £16°S9¢'T 00°¥29 £0°0TL'TI 00°00L'€T 0000 [0J3u0) 333{q0
06 6'S9E‘T 00° %29 £0°01L°TT 00°00L'€T [B30L |043u0)
% 00°9.5 00°429 00°0 00°002'T saL|ddns ABo|ouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
00T 00°0 00°0 09°¢9T"¢ 007000°¢ JUAWSSASSY Juapnls - saL|ddns yoaL 0000-0%22-059-200
00T 000 00°0 00°00°2 00°002'? juaudinby | |ews-ueld AbojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
66 16°68 000 £p°976'9 000099 p3 [eLdads - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-002T-059-200
0 00" 002 00°0 000 00°002 abenbue p|.on-AbojouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00°00S |BUOLIDNJISUT - S3L|ddnS yoaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQ3IN/Y3LNdWOD 0000-0000-099-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
0 00°0SH 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ (2301 (042U0D
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ S9Lpn1S |BLI0S 3pesd Yly $200-000T-%¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apeJb puz syoog SaLpmas [BLI0S 2200-000T-#¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apeJb 1sT syoog SaLpmas |BL0S 1200-000T-#¥9-200
SN008 S3IIANLS VIDO0S 0000-0000-t%9-200
0 00°002'1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 (042u0) 333(q0
0 00°002'T 000 00°0 007002'1 Le30L [0J3U0D
pasn 4 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3l QLA papuddx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJIs3q PI 1unoddY
14003y SJnJLpuadx3 WOISN) | LBIAA HZ07 Wd 90:20
(T :ON 3bed uoLIeINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOpUY y207 '0f Lady



U PUPBL'VOL'T  LLAE'W0T ISUR9'LI6'T STTI6L'VEL'Y Le3oL [Buld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN [euld

u PUUBL'VOZ'T b LTE'0T 76'9I9'IT6'T ET96L'MEL' perabpng [euLd

U VUVEL'OZ'T  WLIE'I0T I6°RI9‘LT6'T €T96L'¥EL'Y Le304. pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN puny

u PUVBLV0L'T  LrLTE'W0T TSRI9'IT6'T  €2U96L'WEL'Y pa3abpng pun

pasn 4 9ue|eg 0d Jagundu3 QLA papuadx3  33bpng paidopy uoL1d1LJaas3q PI unoddy

3J0d3y dJn3Lpuddx3 wolsn) [LeSq $707 Wd 90:20

TT :oN 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJROg JIAOPUY b0z ‘0f LLadv



